From: Haddow, Ross (CI-StPaul)

To: Weiner, Greg (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 455 7th St W, petition numbers
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 3:51:36 PM
Attachments: 20221003160528497.pdf

Greg,

The petition numbers were 54 Possible Signatures and 25 received for 46%
And see the attached for the Signed Conditions Affidavit.

Thank you,
Ross

From: Weiner, Greg (CI-StPaul) <Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Haddow, Ross (CI-StPaul) <ross.haddow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 455 7th St W, petition numbers

An updated signed conditions affidavit would also be very appreciated. Thanks!

Greg Weiner

Executive Assistant — City Council
Saint Paul City Council
Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us
651-266-8512

He/him/his

From: Weiner, Greg (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Haddow, Ross (CI-StPaul) <ross.haddow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 455 7th St W, petition numbers

Hi Ross,

Do you know the total amount of possible signatures and the amount received for Emerald Lounge’s
outdoor service sidewalk petition? You stated during the hearing that they hit 46%, but for the
resolution we need the total amount possible and the amount they got.

Thanks,

Greg Weiner

Executive Assistant — City Council
Saint Paul City Council
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Greg.Weiner@ci.stpaul.mn.us
651-266-8512

He/him/his
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